79-019-27 Crandell-Rothstein House

14920 Main Street

Upper Marlboro
Built in 1840s and later, the Crandell-Rothstein House is a two-story, frame saltbox-and-gable-roof

dwelling built in several stages; a shed-roof side wing includes the old bakery shop (at left, above)
and in the rear yard are the ruins of the brick ovens. The main part of the house was built by James
Crandell in the 1840s. From 1858 to 1916 this building served as the bakery shop and dwelling of the
Rothstein, and later the Michel families. It is a rare surviving example of a multi-section building that
served both residential and commercial purposes. It is now being restored for use as a parish rectory
for the adjacent St. Mary’s Church.



